BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI
Request for Qualifications #: 41-310CT13 — RFQ for Architectural and Engineering
Services for 911 / Joint Communications Facility

ADDENDUM #2 - Issued October 21, 2013

This addendum is issued in accordance with the Request for Qualifications and is hereby incorporated into
and made a part of the Request for Qualifications Documents. Offerors are reminded that receipt of this
addendum should be acknowledged and submitted with Offeror’s proposal response.

Specifications for the above noted Request for Qualifications and the work covered thereby are herein
modified as follows, and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and effect:

1) The attached Pre-Proposal Sign-In Sheet is provided for informational purpose.

2) The building schematic and site plan referenced in section V1. Proposed Project/Background,
Paragraph D of the RFQ is attached for informational purpose.

3) Additional questions will be received until 5:00 p.m. central time October 24, 2013.

4) Change section /1. Instructions to Proposers, paragraph D from “eight (8) bound copies” to “nine (9)
bound copies”.

5) Interviews for the selected Offeors that make the short-list will be conducted on November 12, 2013.

6) The following questions have been received and a response is being provided:

a. Is the County providing the site survey and geotechnical report?
Response: The site survey and geotechnical reports will be provided by the County
as well as any necessary envirionment assessments.

Is the awarded Offeror to provide the tower design?
Response: No

Is furniture part of this package?
Response: Yes, as it relates to the typical administrative/office furniture, fixtures and
equipement (FF&E).
The A/E package would not include radio consoles.

Has construction delivery been identified?
Response: Architect / General Contractor. There will not be a RFP for a
Construction Manager. The County has staff that will act in that capacity.

Any scoring criteria listed anywhere?
Response: No
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Do we need to note any exceptions that we have to your draft contract?
Response: The County will provide a sample to the short list of Offerors during
the negotiation process.

Any special LEED certifications required of the public building?
Response: No, good design shall consider sustainable and energy efficiency criteria
for this project.

Are peer reviews required?
Response: No

Are hardened structures to be included with this project?
Response: This building will be designed to meet national, state and local
requirements for an Emergency Communications /911 Dispatch Facility and EOC.

Interior Design — To be included in scope of services and RFQ submittal?
Response: Yes

Landscape Design — To be included in the scope of services and RFQ submittal?
Response: Yes

Fire Protection Design — Please confirm if the County’s desired approach to these
services; performance-based design (performance specification) or Fire Protection
Engineer (design & specify fire protection)?

Response: Yes

. PSAP Design Services - What services are to be provided by the A/E consultant pertinent to

the 911 PSAP/EOC.
Response: The consultant will provide HVAC/ Electrical loading, AV, Inside Plant

Wiring, UPS and Generator design services.

/
By: /%// P
Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB
Director of Purchasing

OFFEROR has examined copy of Addendum #2 to Request for Qualifications #41-310CT13 — Request for
Qualifications for Architectural and Engineering Services for 911 / Joint Communications Facility
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged:

Company Name:
Address:

Phone Number: Fax Number:
E-mail address:

Authorized Representative Signature:

Authorized Representative Printed Name:
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PRE-PROPOSAL SIGN-IN SHEET

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 16, 2013 AT 3:00 P.M, C.T.
41-310CT13 - RFQ FOR ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING SERVICES
911 /JOINT COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY

Representative Name

Business Name

Telephone Number

Melinda Bobbitt

Boone County Purchasing

886-4391

Larry Bickford

Mission Critical Partners

888-862-7911

Commissioner Dan Atwill

Boone County Commission
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PRE-PROPOSAL SIGN-IN SHEET

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 16,2013 AT 3:00 P.M. C.T.
41-310CT13 - RFQ FOR ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING SERVICES

911 / JOINT COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY

Representative Name

Business Name

Telephone Number
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